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Operations Division 
CIVIL AVIATION SAFETY AUTHORITY 
D +61 8 8422 2922 | M 0413 300 166 | F +61 8 8422 2900 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi s 22

I wasn’t involved in the s 22 issue, but will endeavour to find the footage. 

As for an SME review of it, I’ll need to find someone from another Region to assist, as Central does not currently 
have an RFOI. Regardless, what type of comments, in addition to what’s in the SCN, are you seeking? 

Thanks 

s 22

advised me that they are with her. She obtained them from , Director of Productions for 
.

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22s 22

s 22

From: 
Sent: Friday, 9 October 2015 9:53 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: ARN [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Regards 

Certificate Management Team Leader  - Adelaide Office - Central Region
Operations Division 
CIVIL AVIATION SAFETY AUTHORITY 
D +61 8 8422 2917 | M 0408 253 160 | F +61 8 8422 2900 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi 

As you know, the SCN also refers to a footage aired on the TV show involving the actor 
while he was in Australia filming his movie, Gods of Egypt. I have earlier requested that a technical person views this 
footage in light of our assertions in the SCN. Can you please arrange that and also ensure that a copy of this footage 
is available for LSD. 

In relation to the copies of the ‘Outback Wrangler’ series DVDs referred to in the show cause notice, 

Regards 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 October 2015 12:15 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: ARN [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

s 22
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s 22

Flying Operations Inspector - Rotary Wing 
CASA Operations - Sydney Region 
T: 02 8651 3019 
F: 02 8651 3072 

Civil Aviation Safety Authority 
GPO Box 2005 Canberra ACT 2601 

E: s 22
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